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21 December 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: PublicationS»Review Board

FROM: .

Associate General Counsel
SUBJECT: . Kermlt Roosevelt Manuscrlpt
REFERENCE: - My Memo to you, same subject, dta 20 October

1

1. On 20 December 1978 I was informed by Jonathan
Roosevelt that his father had prepared a new manuscript
which incorporated the changes requested by Mr. Roosevelt
‘and myself as reported in the referenced memorandum. I.
had the new manuscript picked up by Agency courier and
attached with it was a letter addressed to me from Mr.
Kermit Roosevelt (copy attached). I read that letter: as
informing the Agency that he, Kermit Roosevelt, has complled
with our request and, unless we advise him to the contrary,

.he’ will present this version of his manuscript to the pub-
lisher on 27 December.

2. I therefore urge that the DDO be requested to
review this new manuscript to ascertain if there is classi-
fied material in this current version, in which event they
will have to identify it specifically and be prepared to’
~discuss it with Mr. Roosevelt no later than 27 December.
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21 December 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO

FROM: | Herbert E. Hetu
: Chairman, Publications Review Board

- SUBJECT: - Kermit Roosevelt Manuscript

* " The attached memorandum fromﬁg‘*g‘fggAg-Wfs"se]f-- e e ‘

'-explanatony and attaches some urgency to a review of the

changes we suggested Roosevelt make to his ear]ier

manuscript. Please check the changes in the enc]osed'A :

manuscribt and let us know the resuits by COB on 27 Dec- a

Aember. Sorry for the_short fuze, but this was received

" just today. . . . ;
Herbert E. Hetu ;;-..  5?
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